THE CITY OF CHRISMAN MET FOR A REGULAR MEETING MONDAY, JUNE 6TH, 2022 AT 7:00 P.M. WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS PRESENT: COMMISSIONER CORY CHANEY, COMMISSIONER BRIAN HADDIX, COMMISSIONER THAD CRISPIN, COMMISSIONER BRICE STRATTON, AND MAYOR DANIEL OWEN. ALSO, PRESENT WAS CITY CLERK AUTUMN PERRYMAN, AND CITY TREASURE KAYLEN HOSKINS.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

MINUTES:

CHANEY MOVED AND CRISPIN SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES MINUTES FROM MAY 16TH, 2022. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE 4 MEMBERS. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES:

CRISPIN MOVED AND HADDIX SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES FOM MAY 31ST. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTAT WERE 3 MEMBERS. VOTING NAY NOME. MOTION CARRIED.

CLAIMS:

STRATTON MOVED AND CHANEY SECONDED THAT THE COUNCIL APPROVES THE CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$62,970.74 VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

CHLOE DOAN	PAYROLL	STREET	358.84-22261
AUTUMN PERRYMAN	PAYROLL	ADMIN	885.97-22262
KAYLEN HOSKINS	PAYROLL	ADMIN	941.17-22263
ERIK BOHLE	PAYROLL	STREET	1,473.29-22264
JAMES TODD	PAYROLL	POLICE	156.12-22265
TOM DOLAN	PAYROLL	POLICE	1,109.69-22266
STEPHEN HALL	PAYROLL	POLICE	437.93-22267
RAY RAGLE	PAYROLL	POLICE	74.50-22268
RAY SOLLARS	PAYROLL	POLICE	320.11-22269
MATT SHELATO	PAYROLL	WATER	796.62-22270
PAULA BETH DAIL	PAYROLL	LIBRARY	394.63-22271
CHERYL OATES	PAYROLL	LIBRARY	388.34-22272
CITY OF PARIS	WATER BILL	WATER	10,379.85-22273
CHLOE DOAN	PAYROLL	STREET	293.83-22275
AUTUMN PERRYMAN	PAYROLL	ADMIN	885.98-22276
KAYLEN HOSKINS	PAYROLL	ADMIN	941.17-22277
ERIK BOHLE	PAYROLL	WATER.SEWER	1,455.55-22278
CODY LEWIS	PAYROLL	STREET	349.57-22279
MATT SHELATO	PAYROLL	WATER	298.75-22280
JAMES TODD	PAYROLL	POLICE	74.83-22281
TOM DOLAN	PAYROLL	POLICE	1,109.69-22282
ERIC MCCAIN	PAYROLL	POLICE	40.65-22283
STEPHEN HALL	PAYROLL	POLICE	437.93-22284
RAY SOLLARS	PAYROLL	POLICE	224.14-22285
PAULA BETH DAIL	PAYROLL	LIBRARY	394.63-22286

CHRISMAN FARM CENTER MAINT EQUIPMENT STREET 48.45-2		
	200	
LIENTZ PUBLISHING PUBLISHING STREET.ADMIN 60.00-2	289	
CITY OF PARIS WATER BILL WATER 13,057.99-2	290	
CLINTON FORD VEHICLE MAINTENCE SEWER 209.61-2	291	
TECHNOLOGY MGMT REV DISPATCHING POLICE 44.27-2	292	
DTI SOLUTIONS COPIER CONTRACT ADMIN 108.80-2	293	
FEHR GRAHAM WWTP PUMP STATION/ENGINEERING SEWER 40,562.80-2	294	
FRONTIER EMAIL SERVICES ADMIN 36.82-2	295	
GULLIFORD SEPTIC & SEWER SLUDGE REMOVAL SEWER 635.00-2	296	
HEALTH ALLIANCE HEALTH INSURANCE ADMIN.STREET.POLICE 2,340.70-2	297	
AMEREN ILLINOIS ELECTIC/ GAS ALL 1,719.48-2	298	
ILLINOIS RURAL WATER ASSOC YEARLY MEMBERSHIP WATER 343.90-2	299	
KINDRED FARMS TRUCKING ¾" ROCK HAULING STREET 331.90-2	300	
KNIGHT INSURANCE SERVICES BOND RENEWAL SEWER 150.00-2	301	
LEAF COPIER CONTRACT ADMIN 99.29-2	302	
LEWSADER ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL WORK SEWER 499.25-2	303	
MUNICIPAL ELECTONICS INC MAINTENCE SUPPLIES POLICE 37.50-2	304	
CHRISMAN NAPA OPERAITING SUPPLIES SEWER.STREET.WATER 196.78-2	305	
NEWS GAZETTE AD LIFT STATION SEWER 193.64-2	306	
OMEGA RAIL MANAGEMENT RAILROAD/PIPELINE DUES WATER 687.35-2	307	
PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES UTILITY MAINTENCE WATER 570.75-22	308	
POOL'S TRUE VALUE BUILDING MATERIAL WATER 3.98-2	309	
POWERNET GLOBAL COMM FAX LINE ADMIN 21.54-2	310	
PRELUDE WEB & MARKETING WEBSITE UPDATES ADMIN 147.00-2	311	
PROGRESSIVE CHEMICAL EQUIPMENT/POSTAGE HEALTH 239.61-2	312	
RAY O'HERRON OPERATING SUPPLIES POLICE 202.67-2	313	
ROBERT MORRIS LAW OFFICE LEGAL SERVICE HEALTH 1,050.00-2	314	
S&K EQUIPMENT COMPANY EQUIPMENT MAINTENCE SEWER 269.73-2	315	
SCHULTE SUPPLY EQUIPMENT MAINTENCE WATER 737.82-2	316	
TIM'S MONEY WRENCH VEHICLE MAINTENCE STREET 25.00-2	317	
URBANA &CHAMP SANITARY SEPTIC DISCHARGE SEWER 317.00-2	318	
USA BLUEBOOK MAINT EQUIP/ OPERATING SUPPLIES WATER.SEWER 906.34-2	319	
FEHR GRAHAM WATERMAIN WATERMAIN 2,416.50	519	
CITY OF CHRISMAN PAYROLL REIMBURSMENT LIBRAIRY 1,547.36-	.650	
DANVILLE PAPER & SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES LIBRARY 48.00-	.651	
MIDWEST FIRST EMAIL SERVICES LIBRARY 5.00-	.652	
RAIL OVERDRIVE LIBRARY 199.94-	.653	
CRAIG TRUCKING %" ROCK FOR DUMP MFT 193.95-	.258	
QUALITY LIVE COMPANY 2"& 3/4" ROCK MFT 1,037.56-	.259	
IRS FEDERAL TAXES ALL 4,143.08-90000976/978/980/982	4,143.08-90000976/978/980/982/984	
IDOR STATE TAXES ALL 829.14-90000977/979/981/98	829.14-90000977/979/981/983/985	

BUILDING PERMIT AT 605 S ILLINOIS:

STRATTON MOVED AND HADDIX SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE BUILDING PERMIT AT 605 S ILLINOIS. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH:

CHANEY MOVED AND STRATTON SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE CITY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH PROGRAM. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

WWTP INTERIM LOAN

HADDIX MOVED AND CHANEY SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE INTERIM LOAN FOR THE WWTP. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE SUPPLIMENT:

CHANEY MOVED AND CRISPIN SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE ORDINANCE SUPPLIMENT. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

OPENING DATE:

HADDIX MOVED AND CHANEY SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE BID OPENING DAT FOR THE POPERTY AT 221 S ILLINOIS FOR THE 5TH OF JULY. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

FIREWORKS ORDINANCE:

CHANEY MOVED AND STRATTON SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE FIREWORKS ORDINANCE. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

SINK HOLE BID:

CRISPIN MOVED AND STRATTON SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE SINK HOLE BID OF \$24,875 FROM GORE FOR A 200FT SECTION OF 30IN PIPE. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

SUMMER HELP POSTING:

CRISPIN MOVED AND HADDIX SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE POSTING OF JOB OPENINGS FOR SUMMER HELP POSITION. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

METER INSTALLATION:

STRATTON MOVED AND CHANEY SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES THE BID FOR \$7,300 TO GET AUTO METERS INSTALLED BY SCHULTY. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

ENTERING EXECUTIVE SESSION:

CRISPIN MOVED AND HADDIX SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES ENTERING INTO THE EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING AT 7:43PM. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

EXITING EXECUTIVE SESSION:

CRISPIN MOVED AND STRATTON SECONDED THAT COUNCIL APPROVES EXITING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING AT 7:56PM. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION:
Cody Lewis:
I've been working on the storm drains and getting ready to start on curbs tomorrow.
Dan Moore:
I talked to IDOT and we cannot put banners across the high way. Mayor Owen- Really? Moore- In case it blows down in front of a truck or car and causes an accident. I've got other options I am working on. Will there be any electricity and water on at Centennial Park during the celebration? Crispin- Should be. Moore- The community club and myself are willing to help, you just have to ask. Is there any way we can get water on up at the square? Right now, I am hauling water from home. It would be much easier if there was a hose up there. Bohle- I can put a water meter in there next week. Moore- We also did change the Fireworks from Saturday night to Friday night so it won't affect anything with the tractor pull. Haddix- Thank you
Ambulance:
The sidewalk hasn't gotten any better. After watching two people almost fall in 15 minutes. It still needs attention, but we painted yellow across it. Haddix- As bad as I hate to say it, that is not the worse sidewalk intown. I know Thad and I have talked about that. Crispin- The engineer is still waiting on the final approval for the budget.
Police Department:
Nothing
Erik Bohle:
I got stopped by two different people about the lights at the ball diamond. One was just asking what we were going to do with them. Crispin- I'm trying to get them taken down for safety concerns. I talked to 3 phase last week, and I am waiting to hear back from our electrician on options to get it taken care of.

Water and Sewer Adjustment:

Haddix- It's for the leaks and pools. Since we are not pumping water out of the ground and we are running at such a deficit in the water department, I don't think we should be giving adjustments on filling pools. Mayor Owen- I agree and

on leaks they get one adjustment. We have had several here recently. Haddix- One a year or Lifetime? Mayor- I think we need to go one and a lifetime. We are running at a great deficit.

Neighborhood Watch:

Mayor Owen- I think we need to push on with it. Chaney- I agree. Mayor Owen- Tom is going to be the Liaison, I'm sure it will give him a lot of extra work, I'm sure. Chaney- I have talked to Scott Foster down in Paris quite a bit lately. They have been able to apprehend some folks doing things. People can register their ring doorbell with the city and find out where the people doing the breaking in and vandalizing. Mayor Owen- Everyone knows that whoever is on duty, if they are on the east end, they're in the west end causing problems.

Meter Install:

Stratton- We have a quote from Schulte to put in the rest of the meters that we have, which is 103, I think. We think they are the main reason for the leaks, on the older meters not the newer ones. I think that would be beneficial to get them done quickly, within 2 days. Chaney- That includes the programing and everything? Stratton- Yes. Crispin- That includes the nursing home and the schools? Erik- The schools are in; I'm just waiting for the antenna. He has the meter for the nursing home, and just hasn't replaced it. Crispin- Should we talk to the nursing home, since they are coming, and try to get them on it. If they aren't going to do it, why not get it taken care of. Mayor Owen- So it's \$7300? Stratton-Yes. Mayor Owen- I'm not saying it's a good or bad idea, but isn't this why we pay city employees. You are running at a \$12000 deficit right now almost \$27000 in the last 4 months. I would hate the spend another \$7300. Crispin- doesn't that include what we buy also? Chaney-This is all in cost, labor, material, and everything. Crispin- So that's not strictly water leaks, ok. Chaney- We were planning on using a company to do a survey weren't you? Perryman- Yes, I have turned all the paper work in to Illinois Rural Water. Erik- They are going to do a water audit for us for free, since we are member of Illinois Rural Water Association. He needed her to fill out those questions. Perryman- He said there was a pile of studies he had to do before he got to us. Haddix- How do they perform this audit. Erik- To be honest with you, it's off of the questions Autumn had to fill out, she had to provide them with detailed numbers of gallons of water and other numbers. Haddix- My fear is that the auto meters that have been in the ground for 3 years, some of those have not been opened since they have been put in. Just like that one that we found today, there could be a dozen more of those in town. Chaney- Didn't we talk about doing that like once a quarter. Crispin- Yes, we did. Perryman- The last time Erik did the manual meter's they put a start by the reads that had a leaky meter, there were probably about 10 of them. Mayor Owen- How many of those 10 have been fixed? Haddix- None yet, we have only had one guy. Chaney- So if it takes these guys 2 days, how long is it going to take you to do 103 days. Stratton- 28 days is what we figured. Erik- That's doing them 8 hours a day. Chaney- We know that is not possible. Haddix- Another thing I mentioned to Erik, those vent valves, on the main line. We should go out, mark, weed eat, and spray so that way they are easily accessible. If that wouldn't have been in a barn lot, I don't know anybody would have seen it.

WWTP Loan:

Hosking- That is for the Interim loan that you have already approved for us to get in December 2021. Mayor Owen- Se we are approving this interest rate increase? Hoskin- Correct. Chaney- If I understand at that time, we were told that at that time in December, that we had to get this loan in order to do the project. Hoskins- There was still other things that they were waiting on that took longer than they anticipated. Crispin- So we need this loan? Chaney- We need it to fund

his project, but we didn't need to do it as soon as we did. We could have waited. Mayor Owen- How much has it gone up? Chaney- It went from 2.8% to 3.15% interest. Haddix- Interest rates are going up. Hoskins- Sheri with the USDA said we can do our interest payments when we draw on that loan. So, it technically won't be our money that we are spending on it. It's been figured into the project. Crispin- Do we know if we are getting the USDA Loan? Hoskin- This loan is an interim loan through the local bank in the meantime. Crispin- So we are still waiting to hear back? Chaney- Yes. Hoskins- Sheri for the USDA is the one walking us through this and pulling all the strings. Crispin- So we know that we are getting that loan. Hoskins- From my understanding yes. Mayor Owen- Last I knew it was all said and done; this is just going to be money that we will need to operate until the other loan comes through. Haddix- We aren't spending it right now.

Ordinance Supplements:

Perryman- It's the quote from American Legal Publishing, for all of the ordinance that we have passed in the last year and a half. Chaney- It ranges from \$600 -\$1100, its based-on rates per page plus shipping and handling.

Fireworks Ordinance:

Mayor Owen- As many of you know we had a lot of people making complaints about their neighbors shooting fireworks at their house to the police. We also needed an ordinance so we can have a public display for our 150th celebration. We are already getting complaints. In the past we have been very lenient and a lot of people have had displays in their yard, this year we won't be. When people go over board and we start getting complaints.

Purchase of Real Estate:

Haddix- We were trying to file a lien on that property of Jackson St. that we have been mowing. Evidently, we can't file a lien and foreclose on it if we want it. To tear it down we have to buy it in the tax sale. Mayor Owen- How Much? Haddix-I belief the minimum is \$819 it was \$606 when they offered it to us before. Mayor Owen- So we are not able to acquire it by foreclosing on the mowing lien? Haddix- Evidently not according to the attorney. Mayor Owen- So if we buy this property, is it ours, or do we have to wait for the 2 or 3 years. Haddix- We should own it. I need to see if he will sell it to use for the minimum. Crispin- Can we just buy it, or is it going up for bid? Normally those are sealed bids, aren't they? Mayor Owen- For taxes I think so. Crispin- It looks like it's another 60 or 90 days after bids is when it would be all done. Chaney- It says that your encouraged to contact the 1st week in July. Haddix- Last time, Don told me that he would give the city first Dibs with a minimum bid. Crispin- But is that before it when public, since it had a sign on it does that mean it's up for bid.

Sink Hole Bid:

Crispin- We have a bid for behind the Nazarene Church, I was told by the engineers we can go ahead and take care of it. From Gore for 200 feet of a 30-inch pipe it will be \$24,875 and that is the only one we have. Mayor Owen- If that whole 200 ft section bad or is it hit and miss? Bohle- Between the whole in the drive way and where it was fixed previously, there are 3 holes. Haddix- Erik and I went and poked around in the driveway, took some of the rock out that he previously put in, and its deep. Mayor Owen- Is that motor fuel? Crispin- Yes. Bohle- I did call two other places and they

both said they weren't interested in doing it. Crispin- Did he say when he could get to this? Bohle- He told me he had plenty of work and didn't know.

War Memorial:

Crispin- It was brought to my attention that some people are not happy that there are names that are not on the memorial. Do we have a list of names, and can we go ahead to get them on there?

Summer Help:

Haddix- Are we going to get summer help? Crispin- Well we have Chloe. Haddix- She told me she was only going to be here another 2 months. Crispin- I'll talk with the school. I'll see if they have anyone interested in do the co-op. Haddix-That's during the school year what about summer help? Crispin- The problem is minimum wage is too high, that's the problem we ran into last year. We can't hire like we used to. Haddix- I will kick in. Crispin- Well start looking. Perryman- I have had a couple boys come in with applications.

Commissioner Crispin-

Waiting on final approval from IDOT for my MFT to get approved. I'm sending him a list of some streets to get tar and chipped. Waiting on stuff at the park.

Commissioner Haddix-

We had a pump go down, the temp band aid pump that Matt Johnson put in the weir, that quite on us last week. I have Erik take it out of the hole, and clean it up and couldn't get it to run. We had a spare because they were going to put two in, but couldn't fit them both in the hole. So far it is working. Mayor Owen- So if this one goes south? Haddix- They are already shipping us a new one. The pump supplier didn't know we had the second pump here. If it's feasible to rebuild it then we will have 2 on the shelf. Matt Johnson was waiting on paperwork from B & T that has to be filed and go through all their legal steps. They should be breaking ground on the lift station in 30-45 days. Chaney- Will they have someone to stop by and check on the progress? Haddix- Fehr Graham will have.

Commissioner Stratton:

The only thing that got brought up to me was the drainage by Coe's house. Crispin- He had never gotten back to me about it, he said he decided to try something else. I've had the maps out studying I don't know. According to them that's a 30-inch tile also. It's fed by a 24-inch tile.

Commissioner Chaney:

Have you heard anything on the street light? Perryman-They don't respond when I fax them the sheet.

ADJOURNMENT:

HADDIX MOVED AND CHANEY SECONDED FOR ADJOURNMENT AT 8:00 P.M. VOTING AYE ON THE MATTER WERE ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. VOTING NAY NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

AUTUMN PERRYMAN, CITY CLERK